Turner, K.H., Particular Service. Afterwards Lieutenant and Adjutant Royal Canadian Rifle Regiment until his death.

85. Æneas Macdonell (of the family of Greenfield)—Ensign Glengarry Light Infantry Company.

Note.—The Knoydart Macdonalds, who were Clansmen of Glengarry's, are not included in the above list for the reason that at this late date it is impossible to distinguish between them and others of a similar name belonging to other Clans, such as Clanranald, the Isles, Sleat, Glencoe, etc. Were it possible to enumerate them the list would be largely augmented.

APPENDIX C.

GRANTS OF LAND SECURED FROM THE CROWN FOR THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN UPPER CANADA BY BISHOP MACDONELL.

From Records of Crown Lands Department.

- Grantee: Reverend Alexander Macdonell, of Charlottenburgh—Location: Lots 10 in 7th Finch, 38 in 1cth Lancaster, 29 in 4th Kingston, 50, 51 and half of 52 in the 2nd N.S.R.R. Charlottenburgh, 26 in the 3rd S.S. Dundas Street, Trafalgar—Date: March 15th, 1806.
- Reverend Alexander Macdonell, of Charlottenburgh—Lots 214, 237, 245, 246 and 244 in Town of Kingston, known as Selma Park, now occupied by College, Cathedral and Palace—March 25th, 1806.
- Donald Macdonell, John Cumming, Rev. A. Macdonell and Pierre Fortier, in trust for a Roman Catholic Chapel—One acre of land in the Town of Kingston, consisting of Lots 180, 207 and 243, together with Lots 247 and 248; Church built in 1808, under invocation of St. Columba—April 2nd, 1806.